



IVA MVP Meeting #3 Minutes November 10, 2020 6:00PM

Meeting location: IVA and LifeSize

Attendance: Jennifer Bentz, Emilee Schramel, Ryan Schramel, Melissa Lopez, Teagan Lopez-Schrammel, Maddie Goss. Via LifeSize: Karisa Joseph, Lindsey Buis-Kelley, Renee Cervantes

Call to order: 6:01pm, called to order by Emilee Schramel

- 1. Approve Agenda- Jennifer approves, Maddie seconds
- 2. Approve Minutes from October 13, 2020- Melissa approves, Jennifer seconds
- 3. Public Comment- none
- 4. New Business
 - a. Fundraising proceeds planning
 - Fundraising protocol for tracking discussed united MVP meeting report
 - b. Thanksgiving Day Baskets
 - i. Karisa is leading Thanksgiving baskets for families in need. \$200 is needed to help with baskets. Karisa will be working with local stores. Pam and Andre will identify and reach out to families. Baskets will be delivered during school hours. Renee motions to approve. Jennifer seconds.
- 5. MVP Meeting Report-Emilee
 - a. Movie night was discussed for each site, and it was decided not to holdit. Discussed possible ideas for parent appreciation. Discussed about possibly having student reps per site. Senior gift baskets/ Senior Celebration was discussed, to celebrate Seniors throughout the rest of the school year. Maddie Goss suggested supplies for

college as possible ideas. Renee added that anytime the parent club spends money that it must be linked to a specific fundraiser and that internal tracking needs to be improved. Each fundraiser needs to specify what the money will be used for.

- 6. Fundraising/Event Planning
 - a. Senior class-Maddie Goss
 - i. This year there are 17 seniors and all plan to attend the senior trip. Trip location is still undecided. There will also be 4 chaperones attending the trip. The Senior class have decided to host a raffle. Each senior will put together a raffle item, which will be raffled off during the showcase. The goal is for each Senior to sell \$300 worth of raffle tickets. If seniors do not sell the required amount, they will need to make up the difference in order to go on the Senior trip. The projected goal is \$5,100. Veronica will be making the raffle tickets. No financial support is needed from MVP at this time.
 - ii. Melissa will send information regarding raffle guidelines and how to submit paperwork.
 - b. Junior class- Teagan Lopez-Schrammel
 - i. Junior class will be selling Christmas trees on November 28-29 at IVA. They will be cutting down trees the weekend of November 20-21 and trees will be stored at the mill. They will be selling the trees for \$10/ft. The Junior class is going to ask people to buy tree permits. They are requesting \$250 to reimburse people for permits. Karisa motions to approve, Renee seconds
 - ii. The Junior class will also be holding a raffle for a lamb donated by Mr. Hammerich. The tickets will be \$25 each.
- 7. Unfinished Business/Announcements
 - a. School business- Ryan
 - i. Thankful day is coming up. Denise Batttigin is going to support bulb planting. Picnic tables were ordered with funds donated from the Senior Class of 2020.
- 8. Action Items
 - a. Thankful day soup and supplies
 - i. Students will be planting bulbs throughout Taylorsville and having soup afterwards. The event will be weather dependent. \$300 is requested for soup ingredients and supplies. Karisa motions to approve, Maddie seconds.
 - b. Outdoor fitness equipment
 - Pull up bars for PE program. The cost will be approx \$1900
 after taxes. Karisa is going to see if she can get a discount for
 the pull up bars. Karisa motions to approve, Melissa seconds

9. Adjournment- 6:35pm

Action items for December- Senior sweatshirts will be discussed. Maddie Goss will send the proposed design.